



Ein cyf/Our ref: FM-/PO/65/2026

Darren Millar MS
darren.millar@senedd.wales

2 February 2026

Dear Darren,

I am writing to correct a statement I made during Oral Questions in Plenary on Tuesday 27 January 2026.

In response to your final question, I referred to a 40% increase in the number of doctors and dentists since the pandemic. This actually relates to the increase of medical and dental staff over the preceding ten-year period. I should instead have referred to an increase of medical and dental staff by 27% since the pandemic.

I trust this clarification is helpful.

Eluned Morgan

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.